From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 10/24/2013 6:46:33 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Planning for life enrichment

P.S. Saw ms. Delaney Hunter at the CAISO stakeholder symposium yesterday. She was mega jealous that I got to
see you last week. She says hi and that we need to make a dinner happen.

MC

On Oct 24, 2013, at 6:45 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>
wrote:

> That sounds right.
> Looking forward!!

> From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 6:45 PM
> To: Doll, Laura

> Subject: Re: Planning for life enrichment
>

> Yes we'll need to eat ahead of time! I think that Laurel Village - Beautifull might have to happen.
> Michael

>

>

>On Oct 24, 2013, at 6:31 PM, "Doll, Laura” <LRDD@pge.com>

> wrote:

>

>> OMG this is truly delightful!

>> 1 like kismet . . . even spelled with a Z!

>>This is really great. Nov 18 we'll hear about food so we had better eat ahead of time, right?
>>

>> From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 5:28 PM

>>To: Doll, Laura

>> Subject: Re: Planning for life enrichment

>>

>>1.D

>>

>> So I stopped by the box office today. Alice was too full. But I got a seat (next to you!) for Bettye Lavette on
2/13 (it was kizmit!) and I also decide to join the Inside the CA Food Revolution on 11/18. That one is general
admission so it's easier.
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>>
>> Very fun - thank you for letting me join you!
>> Michael

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>0n Oct 19, 2013, at 8:42 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD(@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>>>Lovely! Not sure there were ticket level choices, but both of those are assigned seat events.
>>>

>>> With Alice I have Row C, Seat 119. With Bettye, Row G, seat 121.
S>>

>>> Alice is at 7 pm. Bettye is at 8.
>>>
>>>
>>>

S>> aeeen Original Message -----

>>> From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
>>> Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2013 07:55 AM

>>>To: Doll, Laura

>>> Subject: Re: Planning for life enrichment

>>>

>>> What fantastic choices!

>>>

>>> So | think if you'd be okay with me crashing, I'd love to join you for Alice Waters and Bettye LaVette. Did
you get standard or premium tickets? I might also try for the CA food revolution on 11/18 (need to see if one thing
is happening or not)

S>>
>>> Michael
S>>
S>>
S>>
S>>
S>>

>>>0n Oct 19, 2013, at 12:15 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>

>>> wWrote:
>>>

>>>>Loved our lunch. It energized me and I worked too late.

>>>> But before I forget, here are some upcoming JCCSF dates I have tickets for:
P

>>>> 10/30. Reinventing Ca Cuisine
>>>>11/6. The new Ca wine

>>>> 11/18. Inside the CA food revolution
>>>>11/19 Ann Patchett

>>>>12/18. Alice Waters

>>>>1/5, Sea of Reeds

>>>>11/16. George Saunders

>>>>2/13, Bettye laVette
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>>>>5/13, Caitlin O'Connell

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Would love to see you at any or all!

>>>>

>>>> Have a good weekend.

>>>> 1,

>>>>
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